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From: Parly Unit Written PQs[/O=BIS PRODUCTION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REC1 PI ENTS/CN=107185D2BEBF44BEA7C91 EB5A36AC140-
PARLY UNI] 

Sent: Mon 22/06/2015 10:35:41 AM (UTC) 

To: SpAd Javid MPST ._. ._. . ._. ._._._GRo

Cc: Neville _Rolfe MPST _ _ _ _ _ _ ._._._._._. GRO _ _ _._ mb-freeman(GRo 
GRO ThomDson_.Laura. (Shareholder --...~....-..- 

Executive) GRO _ _ _ -._._._._._._. ...................~-.-.- -._._._.,;_Franklin-Wallis Hannah 
: ___(Communications ) .-.-.-.-.-.-.-_-.-.-.-.-.-. GRO Roughen Aileen 

(Communications ' _ _._._._._.m._._._._._._9Ro._._._ _ _ _ _ _ Upton Joe 
(Communications RO ;Callard Richard . ._._._._._._._._._._.G_._._._._._._._._..._._._._._._._. 
(ShEx) GRO 

Subject: Named Day PQ 2015/12263 - answer date 23/6 - Mr Jim Cunningham (Coventry South — Labour) 
about the Post Office Horizon IT system 

Attachment: 150622 PQN_PQN2015_12263 response draft.rtf 

Grateful if SPADS could approve the attached named day PQ due tomorrow. 
Please remember to reply copying to all recipients of this e-mail for tracking purposes. 
Very best wishes. 
Paul 
From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) 
Sent: 22 June 2015 11:26 
To: Party Unit Written PQs 
Cc: Party Unit - Others; Neville-Rolfe MPST; Freeman MPST; Callard Richard (ShEx); Rogers Ashley (Communications); Creer 
Simon (Communications); French Claire (Communications); ShE Briefing 
Subject: Named Day PQs 12263 & 12264 - draft responses 
Importance: High 

Hi Paul cc. Andrew, Katie 
Please see attached responses to Named Day PQs 12263 and 12264, which have been cleared at G5 by Richard 
Callard. 
These are for sign off by George Freeman but we recommend Baroness Neville-Rolfe should also be sighted on the 

response. Ministers should also be aware that this issue (the Horizon mediation scheme) is due to be discussed at an 

adjournment debate on 29 June and also likely to feature on BBC Panorama on the same date (29 June). I'm therefore 
also copying to press office. 
Let me know if you need any additional background. 
Thanks 
Laura 

Laura Thompson Assistant Director, Post Office Network Team Sharehcidor Sx „ vve

815, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H OET GRO 
GRO
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The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and higher skills 

across the economy. BIS: working together for growth 


